Cieslak, Douglas J - DNR Q3080 CE L
From: Wayne Fassbender <WFassbender@enviroforensics.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 3:01 PM

To: Cieslak, Douglas J - DNR

Cc: Brian Kappen; Skwierawski, M. Andrew; Warpinski, Ted A.

Subject: Martino's 52nd Street Next Steps

Doug:

Thanks for taking the time yesterday to review the site investigative data we have to déte, and to discuss next
steps. Based on our communications, here are the action items we agreed are necessary:

¢ Install a sub-slab depressurization system (SSDS) at the 5231 40" Avenue residential property to mitigate vapor

risk levels of PCE; . TS,
e Install a SSDS in a portion of the Martino’s building slab that underlies the four westernmost commercial spaces
to mitigate risk levels of TCE; £Spen oS

e Perform sub-slab vapor sampling and pressure field testing of the existing SSDS at the 5233 40" Avenue
residential property to determine whether vapors have spread to this residence and to determine whether the
existing SSDS is adequately designed to mitigate a vapor risk;

e Re-sample sub-slab vapor in the commercial building located at 3907 52" Street during the heating months;

e Expand the coverage area of our drawings to show neighboring residences across 39" and 40" Avenues, and 51
Street, and associated underground utilities;

e Abandon monitoring well MW-5; :

¢ Install new water table monitoring wells MW-9 and MW-10 off the southeast corner of the vacant parcel of land
located across the alleyway and located southeast of the Martino’s building; and

e Install new piezometer PZ-1 to better determine the vertical extent of impacts in the area of groundwater
impacts near water table well MW-5T,

We talked about the need for soil sampling and possibly soil gas sampling on the vacant property located to the
southeast of Martino’s. You have indicated that you will attempt to gain access for this sampling, since we have been
refused.

We also talked about whether the extents of impacts in all media (soil, vapor, groundwater, utility lines) had been
determined. You indicated that you would like more definition of the extent of soil impacts below the Martino
commercial building. However, at this point, in our professional opinion, we have enough data that supports the
likelihood that there is some residual groundwater and/or soil impact beneath the portion of the building not occupied
by Martino’s Cleaners, but does not support the existence of further soil sources in these areas. We feel that further
efforts to fully define the extent of residual impacts beneath the building slab are not warranted due to the disruption to
these businesses that this would cause, and the additional cost. We are planning to remediate the soil source area
beneath the Martino’s Cleaners space and in the alleyway, and install an SSDS to collect sub-slab vapors that appear
limited beneath the commercial building slab.- We feel these future actions will be adequate to protect the public health

and welfare.
Again, thanks for taking the time to discuss our findings and provide your opinions. We will begin to implement the
above action items upon receipt of stakeholder buy-in. Please keep us informed of your progress in gaining access to

the vacant land parcel.

Best regards,
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Hi Doug:
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Wayne Fassbender <WFassbender@enviroforensics.com>

Thursday, February 12, 2015 11:50 AM

Cieslak, Douglas J - DNR

Brian Kappen; Rob Hoverman

Results Summary for Martino's Cleaners 52nd, Kenosha; BRRTS: 02-30-552186
Proposed Well Locations.pdf; 6190-0511-Fig.4 MW GW analytical map.pdf; 6190-0536-
Fig.3 Total VI assessment analytical results.pdf; 6190-0535-Fig.2 Combined Soil
analytical results map.pdf

Brian and | would like to have a call with you to discuss the results of our latest site investigations and proposed next
steps. Based on our review of the enclosed data figures, we have made the following key observations:

e Main soil source is confined below the slab of the Martino’s space;

e Inthe alleyway {and possibly beneath the Martino’s space) there is perched water in a 4-5 foot thick fill layer
that overlies clay. Soil impacts have migrated outside the building footprint and mainly reside in the
groundwater of this fill layer along the alleyway;

e |mpacts along the alleyway have spread somewhat to the south to encroach private property. The migration of
impact appears limited to the 5231 property and the undeveloped parcel due east of this property;

e We believe that the impacts are limited to the upper 6-8 feet of soil and associated shallow perched

groundwater;

e We believe that the deeper groundwater impacts at MW-5 are due to short circuiting along the annular space
seal because new well MW-5T shows only degradation products of PCE. If deeper groundwater impacts exist,
then we would expect similar PCE concentrations in both of these wells. We would recommend abandoning

MW-5;

e The sanitary sewer lateral exiting the building to the west does not appear to be a migration conduit based on
the results of soil and soil gas samples collected; and

e PCE concentrations have consistently exceeded risk levels beneath the slab of the 5231 residential property and
the slab of Antojito Bakery; however, there have been no concentrations of CVOC above vapor action levels in
indoor air. The vapors are likely emanating from groundwater impacts.

We can assume that there are groundwater impacts on the undeveloped parcel of land (based on concentrations
detected at MW-8) and that is why we are proposing two monitoring wells off the southeast corner of this property to
evaluate whether groundwater impacts have migrated beyond this property. In addition, to evaluate whether impacts
have migrated deeper in groundwater, we are proposing a piezometer near MW-5T. We have not had success gaining
access to the undeveloped property but believe it wise to evaluate whether shallow soil impacts are present which may
restrict or otherwise hinder future development. We need your assistance in gaining access.

At this point {without any pilot testing), we feel that the following remedial actions are likely:

Excavation of the soil source beneath the slab of the Martino’s space;

e Dual-phase extraction (perched groundwater and vapor) via horizontal recovery piping along the alleyway, or
electrical resistivity heating. We will need to determine through future sub-slab sampling during remedial
activities if this will eliminate the need to install an SSDS for the Antijito Bakery space;

e Installation of an SSDS at the 5231 residential property. Due to clay soil on this property, we do not feel that our
remedial efforts will have a sufficient radius of influence to eliminate their risk; and















